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June 26, 2020 

 

(via PUC Interchange System Filer) 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Attention: Filing Clerk 
1701 N. Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

 

Subject: Application of Nevada Special Utility District to Amend Its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
and to Decertify Portions of Certificated Water Service Areas of Caddo Basin Special Utility District, 
Copeville Special Utility Disuict, and City oflosephine in Collin County 

PWS ID: 0430053; CCN: 12175 
Docket No 50399 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We are in receipt of an email from PUC GIS Specialist Tracy Montes, dated Tuesday June 23, 2020, 
requesting certain portions of the Caddo Basin SUD area to be added and cut in the digital mapping data. 

The following projectable digital data files georeferenced in NAD83 Texas Statewide Mapping System 
(IVIeters) have been uploaded to the PUC filing system: The areas are: 

• Caddo Basin SUD (CCN 10165) decertified area 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020. cpg 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020. db f 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020.prj 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020. sbn 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020.sbx 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020. s hp 
o CaddoBasinDecertification6-2020. shx 

• Nevada SUD (CCN No. 12175) total requested arca 
o 3Parts_6- 2020.cpg 
o 3Parts_6- 2020.db f 
o 3Parts_6- 2020.prj 
o 3Parts_6- 2020.sbn 
o 3Parts_6- 2020.sbx 
o 3Parts_6 -2020.shp 
o 3Parts 6 -2020.shx 

The total approximate acreage involved is: 
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Charles Massey 
Project Manager 
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• Portion to be decertified from Caddo Basin SUD (CCN No.10165) — 1,271 acres. 

• Portion to be decertified from Copeville SUD (CCN No. 11376) — 41 acres. 

• Portion to be decertified from Josephine (CCN No. 12307) — 103 acres. 

• Portion to be amended to Nevada SUD (CCN No. 12175) — 1,374 acres. 

Thank you for considering this additional information. If you need any additional information please 
contact me at 972-784-7777. 

cc: Johnny Rudisill, Manager Nevada SUD 
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